

**IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE**

**SINGAPORE INTERNATIONAL COMMERCIAL COURT  
PRACTICE DIRECTIONS**

**AMENDMENT NO. 2 OF 2023**

It is hereby notified that amendments have been made to Part II of the Singapore International Commercial Court Practice Directions. The amendments are summarised below:

a) amendments to paragraph 22, on filing directions to Accountant-General for payment into and out of Court.

2 The amendments will take effect on 1 July 2023 and will be reflected at <https://www.judiciary.gov.sg/news-and-resources/sicc-practice-directions> from 1 July 2023.

3 Please find attached a document reflecting the marked-up amendments to the Practice Directions.

Dated this 19<sup>th</sup> day of June 2023.



TAN BOON HENG  
REGISTRAR  
SUPREME COURT

# Singapore International Commercial Court Practice Directions

(Amendment No. 2 of 2023)

## PART II

### GENERAL MATTERS

...

#### 22. Filing directions to Accountant-General for payment into and out of Court

...

##### *Furnishing security for costs by depositing monies in the SICC Registry*

(6) Where a party wishes to furnish security for costs for an appeal or an application filed in the SICC by depositing monies in the SICC Registry, he must deposit the monies in one of the following manners:

(a) By electronic payment: The party is to send his case details by email to the Finance ~~Directorate~~ **Division** of the ~~Supreme—Court~~ **Judiciary** at FPD\_Revenue@judiciary.gov.sg. The party will be provided with a QR code or the bank account details for electronic payment to be made. Upon receipt of monies, a receipt will be emailed to the party by the Finance ~~Directorate~~ **Division of the Judiciary**.

...

(7) Where security for costs is to be paid out to any party pursuant to the Rules of Court or an order or direction of the Court, the party entitled to payment of the security may write to the SICC Registry to request payment out. Once the request for payment out is approved by the SICC Registry, the party entitled to the payment must send a copy of the SICC Registry's approval to the Finance ~~Directorate~~ **Division** of the ~~Supreme—Court~~ **Judiciary** at FPD\_Revenue@judiciary.gov.sg. The Finance ~~Directorate~~ **Division** of the ~~Supreme—Court~~ **Judiciary** will provide instructions on the documents to be furnished to process the release of the monies.

...